
 

City of Pompano Beach 

UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION 
Phone: (954) 545-7044    Fax: (954) 786-545-7046 

 
MEMORANDUM NO.  24-04 

 
 

 
 
 

DATE:            October 30, 2023 
 
TO:             Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager 
 
VIA:               A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director 
     
FROM:           Mondy Claude, Utilities Business Operations Analyst 
 
                        
SUBJECT:    Amendment 2 to SRF SW062460 
 

 
September 13, 2022, City Officials approved Resolution 2022-215 amending resolution 2022-200 
to authorize The Mayor as the proper City official to execute the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan 
number SW062460 for stormwater drainage improvement at N.E. 4th St. & N.E. 3rd St. Drainage 
Improvements, and NW 16th Lane Drainage and US 1, and NE 14th St Improvements. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Since there have been no changes to the loan amount or projects associated to this loan, the 
Utilities Department recommend that the Mayor sign this amendment which reflects a modification 
to simplify the language of the SRF standard loan agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 


